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HAMILTON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

3074 Hickory Valley Road 

Chattanooga, TN  37421 

Main Line:  (423) 498-7030 

Email:  doe_purchasing@hcde.org 

 

Posted Date:  May 22, 2023 

 

Solicitation No.: Bid 24-21 

 

Solicitation Name:  Alternate Transportation Services 

  

Subject:   Addendum Number 1 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 

addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged. 

Words, phrases, or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. Underlined 

words and bolded phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 

1. OPEN DATE/DUE DATE EXTENSIONS 

a. In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time in which to take Addendum 1 into account 

in preparing their submissions, HCDE is extending the deadline for the submission of bids.  Bids 

must be received by HCDE, Purchasing Department at the address specified on Page 1 of   

Bid 24-21 Alternate Transportation Services no later than 30 May 2023, 2:00PM EST. 
 

b. The question deadline has passed and is not extended with this this proposal Opening Date/Due 

Date extension.   
 

2. This addendum follows the Request for Proposal for the above project that appeared online on HCDE.org under 

Purchasing, Current Solicitations, Vendor Registry.com on May 3, 2023, and in the Chattanooga Times Free Press 

on May 7, 2023. 

 

3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

4.  ATTACHMENT:  

a.   Bid File 21-09 Tabulation Sheet 

b.   Omnia Contract and Amendment 

c.   Invoice(s) from Everdriven and Siren Safe 

 

 

1. Who is your current transportation provider? 

Answer 
Siren Safe & Everdriven 

 

  

2. How much are the current rates with your current vendor? 

Answer 

Tabulation Sheet Bid File 21-09, Omnia Contract Agreement R141501 which includes Pricing Amendment 

July 1, 2022 are attached. 

  
3. How many routes/vehicles are used currently to transport your students? 
Answer depends right now running 16 shuttles 
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4. What’s the average per vehicle? 
Answer Information is not available 

  
5. Do you need wheelchair-accessible vehicles? 
Answer No 

  
6. Can you provide an estimate? 
Answer Information not available 

 

  
7. Can this contract be awarded to more than one vendor? 
Answer Yes 

  

8. Will all questions and answers be posted publicly? 
 

Answer 

Yes 

  
9. Who is the current vendor(s) providing this service?  
Answer See answer Question #1 

  
10. How many students and daily trips are projected for the 2023-2024 school year? 
Answer  Information is not available. 

  
11. Can you provide the current vendor(s) latest invoice? 
Answer Invoice provided from Siren Safe and Everdriven – see attached 

 
12. 

 
Has the current vendor(s) had any challenges? If so, what are/were the challenges? 

Answer  Driver Shortages 

 

 
13. 

 
Since vendors tend to adjust pricing based on whether the bid is a sole award or multi award, is the 

intent of this RFP to award to one sole vendor or multiple vendors? 
Answer Multiple vendors 

 
14. 

 
Due to the confidential nature of our subcontracted driver information, can we submit this 

information to you once an agreement has been put in place, if awarded the RFP? 

 
Answer Yes – sending the driver information with your submission is not a requirement. 

 

15. 

 
What is the anticipated timeline between the bid submission date and the actual award of a 

contract?  In terms and conditions #22 it indicates we must hold our price for 90 days which 

would take the award into the 23-24 school year 
Answer Award letters are created soon after receiving approval from the School Board.  The next HCS School 

Board meeting is scheduled for June 15, 2023.  There is no guarantee Bid 24-21 will be approved at the 

June 15, 2023 School Board meeting. Therefore, the approval date is subject to change. 

 

The Contract Period is expected to begin July 1, 2023 or soon thereafter. 
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16. 

 
The bid does not include language about Cameras or GPS tracking for the vehicles. Is this required 

and if so will the units be supplied by Hamilton County? 
Answer This is not currently required. 

 

 

 

 
17. 

 
The bid sheet does not include any provision for a quantity discount. How would we best address 

the price savings for multiple vans? 
Answer Vendors should submit best pricing.  Vendors are responsible for plotting their own routes. Each route is 

unique based on the students assigned to that vehicle. Complete the fee schedule provided.  In addition to 

the Fee Schedule vendor can offer additional information. Additional information is optional. 

 

 
18. 

 
Under the section Scope of Services can we get a clarification on paragraph 2.1.6. specifically as 

to the meaning of the last sentence and the term "Vendor's Proprietary School Dispatch 

Software".   
Answer Vendor may use their own routing software or a third-party provider (e.g. Google, MapQuest, Bing, ESRI, 

etc.) 

 

 

 

19. 

 
Would HCS be open to recommendations from vendors regarding the student routes that could 

reduce travel time and hence improve the student experience? 
Answer Yes 

 
20. 

 
Would HCS be open to recommendations from vendors to optimize the utilization of the vehicles 

and hence reduce the total number of vehicles required? 
Answer Yes 

 
21. 

 
Is HCS open to the independent contractor driver model where drivers are recruited and trained 

but not employed by the vendor? 
Answer No 

 
22. 

 
Is HCS open to drivers using their own vehicles to perform the required services? 

Answer Yes, as long as properly insured. 

 
23. 

 
Would HCS be interested in a parent/caregiver app that allows parents and caregivers to receive 

real time updates on the ridership of their students? 
Answer Not at this time 

 
24. 

 
Would HCS be interested in tracking in real time the vehicles performing the service and their on-

time performance? 
Answer Currently not a requirement 

 

25. 

 
What is the age range of students who will be served under this contract? 

Answer 5-19 
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26. 

 
What is the total estimated number of students to be served under this contract? 

Answer Information not available. 

 
27. 

 
Would HCS be open to providing the vendors with an estimated number of students that they’ll 

serve. 
Answer See question 8 

 
28. 

 
What will be the notice period that HCS will give to vendors for the one-off or unscheduled rides, 

if any? 
Answer Information is listed under 3.5 No Shows/Late Cancelled Trips 

 

 
29. 

 
In the event that HCS asks the vendor to provide a monitor, does the District have specific 

requirements for the monitor? 
Answer Yes, monitors are required to comply with all Federal, State, and local requirements. 

 

 

 

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 

REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED 

NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND 

SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 

 
Debbie Jackson 
    ________________ 

Procurement Specialist III 

Procurement Specialist Phone: 423-498-7030 
Hamilton County Department of Education 
doe_purchasing@hcde.org 
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Hamilton County Department of Education 
Bid Opening – July 28, 2020 – 3:30 pm. 

Contract for Alternative Transportation Services 
(Bid File 21-09) 

Tabulation Sheet 

School Year 20-21 

Bidder  Trip Fee   
Per Mile 

Fee   
Wheelchair 

Fee   Carseat   
Wait Time 

Fee   
Monitor 

Fee   

No Show or 
Late 

Cancellation  

Number of 
Students 

Included in 
Trip Fee 

Siren Safe 
Transportation   58.00  2.25  23.00  2.50  45.00  22.00  Full Price  Up To 5 

                 

 

School Year 21-22 

Bidder  Trip Fee   
Per Mile 

Fee   
Wheelchair 

Fee   Carseat   
Wait Time 

Fee   
Monitor 

Fee   

No Show or 
Late 

Cancellation  

Number of 
Students 

Included in 
Trip Fee 

Siren Safe 
Transportation  60.00  2.50  25.00  2.75  48.00  24.00  Full Price  Up To 5 

                 
 

School Year 22-23 

Bidder  Trip Fee   
Per Mile 

Fee   
Wheelchair 

Fee   Carseat   
Wait Time 

Fee   
Monitor 

Fee   

No Show or 
Late 

Cancellation  

Number of 
Students 

Included in 
Trip Fee 

Siren Safe 
Transportation  62.00  2.75  27.00  3.00  50.00  26.00  Full Price  Up To 5 

                 
 
 

Recommend Award Of Bid To: Siren Safe Transportation 

  
1 Vendor Responded 

     
Funds To Be Provided By:  Transportation Budget 
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